

Distribution:

Participants: Renato, Ken,

For info: Riccardo, Sergio, John, Sunil

Judy for filing

1. Actions Outstanding

From previous telecons:

Action IFSI-001: Ken to contact Swedes about operating the DRCU Simulator at 2.5MHz
Still Open

Action IFSI-006: Renato to issue note on the status of the DDR report recommendations
Still Open - Renato waiting for RIDs to cover comments on documents (KK to look at this)

Action IFSI#07-02: Ken to raise an NCR on the JTAG problem
Still Open

Action IFSI#07-03: Ken to find out if SPIRE DPU needs to be 'black'
Still Open

2. Other Issues

Repairing of I/F boards

There are still problems with mistakes in the reading of FIFOs, though these are becoming rare.

CGS will be at IFSI this week to investigate and until this is completed the boards cannot be upgraded

It is agreed that IFSI will repair their I/F board and send it to RAL.

RAL will then send their board back to IFSI. In this way RAL will not be without a board so that testing can continue.

Comments on IHDR Documentation (spreadsheet):

Ken will call Sergio about this

One open h/w point 'sleeve'

Memory Load Problem:

Not checked yet if reset pulse works - switch not yet implemented

ECR #4 and funding for CGS/IFSI

A telecon will take place on 28th to discuss the current situation

3. Schedule

Not reported

4. AOB

Next telecon: 12th November 14:00 CET To be confirmed